

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT			1. CONTRACT ID CODE	PAGE OF PAGES 1 1
2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. R0004	3. EFFECTIVE DATE 11/20/03	4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO. 03	5. PROJECT NO. (If applicable)	
6. ISSUED BY US ARMY ENGINEER DISTRICT, AK CEPOA-CT-CM (DACA85) PO BOX 6898 ANCHORAGE, AK 99506-0898 R DAVID WILLIAMS (907)753-5571	CODE J4P0000	7. ADMINISTERED BY (If other than Item 6) CODE US ARMY ENGINEER DISTRICT, AK CEPOA-CT-CM PO BOX 6898 ELMENDORF AFB, ALASKA 99506-6898		DACA85
8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., street, county, State and ZIP Code)			(X)	9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO. DACW85-03-B-0004
CODE 089C4 FACILITY CODE			(X)	9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11) 09/19/03
				10A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.
				10B. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers is extended, is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods:

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 0 copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. Accounting and Appropriation Data (If required)

PROJECT TITLE AND LOCATION: Harbor Improvements, Seward, Alaska

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS, IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

(X) A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office, appropriation date, etc). SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor is not, is required to sign this document and return _____ copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)

BID OPENING DATE IS EXTENDED TO 04 DEC 2003, at 2:00 pm, local time, at the US Army Corps of Engineers, 2204 Third St, Elmendorf AFB, Alaska.

NOTICE TO OFFERORS: PLEASE MARK OUTSIDE OF ENVELOPE IN WHICH BID IS SUBMITTED TO SHOW AMENDMENTS RECEIVED. YOU ARE REQUIRED TO ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS AMENDMENT ON THE REVERSE SIDE OF STANDARD FORM 1442.

IMPORTANT NOTE: Keep in mind that the base is still under tight security measures and access to non-DOD personnel is limited or restricted and requires extra time to process through the Boniface Gate

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)		16A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)	
15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR	15C. DATE SIGNED	16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA BY _____	16C. DATE SIGNED
(Signature of person authorized to sign)		(Signature of Contracting Officer)	

SOLICITATION, OFFER, AND AWARD <i>(Construction, Alteration, or Repair)</i>	1. SOLICITATION NUMBER DACW85-03-B-0004	2. TYPE OF SOLICITATION <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> SEALED BID (IFB) <input type="checkbox"/> NEGOTIATED (RFP)	3. DATE ISSUED 09/19/2003	PAGE OF PAGES
	IMPORTANT - The "offer" section on the reverse must be fully completed by the offeror.			

4. CONTRACT NUMBER	5. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQUEST NUMBER	6. PROJECT NUMBER
--------------------	--	-------------------

7. ISSUED BY US ARMY ENGINEER DISTRICT, ALASKA CEPOA-CT (DACA85) PO BOX 6898 ANCHORAGE, AK 99506-6898	CODE DACW85	8. ADDRESS OFFER TO US Army Engineer District, Alaska 2204 3rd Street Elmendorf AFB, Alaska 99506 Mailing: PO Box 6898 Anchorage, AK 99506-6898
---	-----------------------	--

9. FOR INFORMATION CALL	A. NAME GAIL M WEST R David Williams	B. TELEPHONE NUMBER (Include area code) (NO COLLECT CALLS) (907)753-2551 907-753-5571
-------------------------	--	---

SOLICITATION

NOTE: In sealed bid solicitations "offer" and "offeror" mean "bid" and "bidder".

10. THE GOVERNMENT REQUIRES PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK DESCRIBED IN THESE DOCUMENTS (Title, identifying number, date):

NAICS: 237990

PROJECT TITLE/LOCATION: Harbor Improvements, Seward, Alaska

OPEN TO LARGE AND SMALL BUSINESSES

DESCRIPTION OF WORK: Construct a new rubblemound breakwater east of the existing harbor, demolish a portion of the existing east and south rubblemound breakwaters, construct a new south rubblemound breakwater head. Dredge, excavate and dispose of material for a new entrance channel and mooring areas. Place dredged material in 2 inter-tidal, 1 sub-tidal and 1 deep-water disposal areas within the immediate vicinity. Construct the existing entrance channel closure. Construct various rock layers to provide slope protection for dredged cut slopes and disposal areas. Construct other miscellaneous items of work. A contractor's staging area will be provided at the harbor site. Point of contact is Gail M West, Contract Specialist, tel 907-753-2551, fax 907-753-2544 or e-mail gail.m.west@usace.army.mil. THIS SOLICITATION UTILIZES ELECTRONIC BID SETS (EBS) AND WILL BE PROVIDED ON OUR WEBSITE AT NO CHARGE -- <https://ebs.poa.usace.army.mil/AdvertisedSolicitations.asp>

11. The Contractor shall begin performance within 10 calendar days and complete it within _____ calendar days after receiving award, notice to proceed. This performance period is mandatory, negotiable. (See SCR-1 (also calendar days).)

12A. THE CONTRACTOR MUST FURNISH ANY REQUIRED PERFORMANCE PAYMENT BONDS? <i>(If "YES," indicate within how many calendar days after award in Item 12B.)</i>	12B. CALENDAR DAYS
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> YES <input type="checkbox"/> NO	10

13. ADDITIONAL SOLICITATION REQUIREMENTS:

A. Sealed offers in original and 1 copies to perform the work required are due at the place specified in Item 8 by 2:00 PM (hour) local time ~~AM#4~~ ~~01 DEC 03~~ 04 DEC 03 ~~AM#4~~. If this is a sealed bid solicitation, offers will be publicly opened at that time. Sealed envelopes containing offers shall be marked to show the offeror's name and address, the solicitation number, and the date and time offers are due.

B. An offer guarantee is, is not required.

C. All offers are subject to the (1) work requirements, and (2) other provisions and clauses incorporated in the solicitation in full text or by reference.

D. Offers providing less than 60 calendar days for Government acceptance after the date offers are due will not be considered and will be rejected.

specifications. A copy of EP 1110-1-8 "Construction Equipment Ownership and Operating Expense Schedule" is available for review at the US Army Engineers District, Alaska, Bldg. 2204 Third St, Room 50, Elmendorf AFB, Alaska and at <http://www.usace.army.mil/inet/usace-docs/eng-pamphlets/sp.htm>

5. INQUIRIES

Prospective bidders may submit inquiries to:

- a. ~~AM#1...Gail West~~ R David Williams, Contract Specialist, (907)753-~~2551~~ 5571 , FAX (907) 753-2544 or e:mail gail.m.west@usace.army.mil ~~AM#4...~~ r.david.williams@usace.army.mil ~~AM#4~~ ...AM#4. Written inquiries should be addressed to: U.S. Army Engineer District-Alaska, Contracting Division, ATTN: ~~Gail West~~ R David Williams , Special Projects Branch, P.O. Box 6898, Anchorage, AK 99506-6898 ~~...AM#1~~

COLLECT CALLS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

7. VISITORS TO THE ARMY AND AIR FORCE BASES

All vehicle operators are required to wear seatbelts. Vehicle operators caught not wearing seatbelts will lose their driving privileges for 10 days on their first offense, 30 days on the second offense, and 6 months or longer on the third offense.

If a firm does not have a current pass to obtain entry to Elmendorf AFB, the firm may request a day pass using the following procedures:

Forty-eight hours (48) prior to your meeting or delivery of bid, the firm must contact ~~AM#1... Ms Gail M West~~ R David Williams ~~...AM#1~~ at the above e:mail and request a day pass. The firm must provide: a) the solicitation number; b) the names of all persons in the vehicle; c) the name of their employer(s). State that it is a request for a day pass.

On the day of entry, the driver must go to the Boniface Gate and provide: a) valid driver's license; b) proof of current insurance; c) proof of current IM certificate; d) current vehicle registration. Be sure to inform security police that you are on the list for a day pass.

Please allow enough time to submit your bid, due to possible changes in base access requirements for security reasons. No public telephone service is provided at the Boniface Gate.

8. FACSIMILE BIDS

Facsimile bids or modifications will not be accepted.

9. PICK-UP SERVICE FOR TELEGRAPHIC AMENDMENTS

AMENDMENT 0004(11/20/03)

The US Army Engineers District, Alaska, does not provide pick-up service for telegraphic amendments.

10. PERFORMANCE OF WORK BY CONTRACTOR